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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 

    

Federal Bureau of Investigation [po 
Washington, D. C. / 

Re: Kennedy assassination, ] 
  +f 

Dear Sir: . - 
fe 

I have just finished reading the Decender 2nd 
issue of the Saturday Evening Post. regarding "Six 
Seconds in Dallas" by Josiah Thompson. 

I believe that the assassination should be 
investigated until there is not one small discrevancy 
in the story; and if in the end there are'discrevancies - o- 
which cannot be explained, that they be noted as such. 
I never could understand why a group of lawyers would 
be given the job of sifting through that tnformation. 
It has aopeered that no one has really been in comolete 
charge of finding all the answers - neither the FBI nor 
the Secret Service. Who in the government is trying to 
cover up tre truth? Why is not more cooneration given 
for instance to the Garrison charges - 1f not cooveration, 
unflaggzing interest until he is disoroved? 

QO 

it is a frightening thing to have something 
that important to our country left with so nany details 
unexplained, and with the most important witnesses ignored. 
Governor Connelly disagrees with the Warren Report. 

Surely there are thousands of citizens asking you, 
as I am, to reopen this investigation and investigate with 
every known fact. at hand, as we always expect the FBI to 
do, And if there is someone in government who is breventing 
this, make it public so that the general public can force 
something to be done. It is just impossible for us to 
accept the Warren Report. Please give us an FBI report. } 
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Very truly yours, 
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, Mrs, H. W. Nelson 
1517 Lake Wash.Blvd.So. 
Seattle, Wesh. 98144 . 
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